Receiver was notified with this information

From: Email, Inforequests

Sent: Friday, August 02, 2013 3:37 PM
To: 'jamal@jamalfox.com’

Subject: National Night Out - PIRT #2727

Hello Mr. Fox:
Attached is the list of events for the National Night Out.
Sincerely,

Public Information Desk

City of Greensboro

300 W. Washington Street
Greensboro, NC 27401

Phone: (336) 373-CITY (2489)
www.greensboro-nc.gov



2013 National Night Out Events
At Large

Division PNRC|Community Location Time Activity Contact Person Dstct
Central Aycock Neighborhood Assoc. 721 5th Ave 7:00 pm - dark [porch party Linda Fusco 2
Central Benbow Park 1800 Benbow Rd 6-8 pm cookout Annie Wright 1
Central Friendly West Townhome Assoc. 51 Folkstone Dr 5-7 pm ice cream party Eleanor Procton 4
Central X |Gateway Plaza 200 Spring Garden St 5:30-8 pm Josephine Chavis 3
Central Governors Court Condo's 113 N Church St 6:30-8 pm block party Lynn Barringer 1
Central Hairston Memorial Apts 718 Marsh St 4-7 pm block party Twana Chavis 1
Hill St Latham Park/Wendover Ave 811 W Wendover Av, church parkin .
Central ! . / verav Ver Av, church parking 7-8:30 pm ice cream party Mary Harshey 3
Church of Christ lot
Central Lindley Park 409 S. Lindell Road 6:30-8:30pm  |hot dog supper Steven Way 4
Central Neighbors United 1300 Ross Ave 7-8 pm fruit fest Kathy Gill 1
New Zion Missionary Baptist Church 1310 Martin Luther Kings Jr Dr 6-8:30 pm Wanda Ford
Central cookout 1
Central Northline Place 4 Northline PI 7-8 pm ice cream party Barbara Frediani 4
Central Old L Richardson Windsor Rec Center 1601 E Lee St 6-9 pm hot dog supper Betty Watson 2
3300 block of St tDrinth
Central Old Starmount park ockorstarmount brin the 6-8 pm covered dish Jane Dovan 4
Central Parkwood 3804 Parkwood Dr 8-9 pm hot dogs Bonnie Hay 4
Central X |Ray Warren 1306 E Lee St 6-8 pm cookout Magail Mebane 2
Central Sunset Hills Tennis Courts in Greenway Park 7-8 pm ice cream party Jo Strack 4
Warnersville Neighborhood Assoc.
Central & /" 11306 Bilbro st 6-8 pm block party James Griffin 1
Hampton Homes
Playground at Lake Daniel Park on
Central Westerwood 'yg 6-8 pm covered dish Barbera Burnside or Gail Barger 3
Mimosa
Camel Ct, Camel St, Spenser St, . . .
Eastern . . P 315 West Camel St 4:30-6 pm ice cream party Bonnie Pruitt 1
Bingham/English, Autum Dr
Eastern Carriage Village culdesac - Yellow Locust 7-8 pm block party Natell Miller 2
Eastern X [Claremont 2706 Patio PI 5:30-8 pm block party Ernestine Surgeon 2
Eastern College Forest 6 Belles Crt 6:30-8:30 pm [cookout Sharon Hightower 1
Eastern Desmond Woods 3700 Hillrise Ct block party Tanya Monroe 2
Eastern Dodson St 1600 Dodson Street 6:30-7:30 pm |block party Shekeitha Burnette 2
Eastern Dudley Heights Bluford Academy 1901 Tuscaloosa St |5:30-7 pm covered dish Thomasenia Cotton 1
Community Center 429 Gillespie St
Eastern Eastside Park . y P 6-8 pm block party Marie Stamey 1
parking lot
Eastern X |Foxworth 1201 Thicket Lane 6-8 pm block party Elizabeth Jackson 2




2013 National Night Out Events
At Large

Division PNRC|Community Location Time Activity Contact Person Dstct
E Lee St/Nelson Farm Rd common

Eastern Gramercy Park West area / 2-6 pm block party Officer Deon Carter 1

Eastern Heath Community 3710 Central Ave 6-7:30 pm covered dish Patricia Alexander

Eastern Hope Valley Outreach Community 3907 Hope Valley Lane 7:30-9:30 pm [covered dish Mary Oliver

M lia Chapter 23 of the E St

Eastern PHafno a Lhapter =3 of the Lasern Star 1926 Wheatfield Crt 6-8 pm block party Sylvia Little 2

Eastern Nealtown 507 Balboa St 6-8 pm ice cream party Vanessa Martin 2

Eastern Northland Apartments 3319 N. Ohenry Blvd 5-7 pm block party Leiona Allen 2

Eastern Palmer House Apartments playground, 3216 Yanceyville St. 6-8 pm festival Stephanie Jarrell 2

Eastern Penrose Estate Community 607 Callan Dr 6:30-9 pm festival and block party Nyia Gravely 2

Eastern Rockwood Manor 3818 Rockwood Manor 6:30-8:30 pm |block party Gwendolyn Dean 2

Eastern Storrington clubhouse, Townsend Farm Dr 4:30-7 pm pizza party Deborah Harris 2

Eastern Textile Park Community Corner of Tillery and Textile at Park |6:30-8:30 pm [block party Linda Bennett 2

Eastern The Orchard 315 Peach Orchard Dr - Clubhouse  |6-8 pm Lynda Tatum 2
Thimblerb S Gazebo, Th . . .

Eastern The Point at Lake Jeanette Poli:]t erberry square Hazebo ¢ 6:30-dark covered dish Linda Fields 3
GoodN Baptist Church 2400

Eastern Washington Park OOCINEWs Baptis ure 6- until covered dish Almetta Tennie 1
McConnell Rd

Eastern Willow Oaks 1815 Everitt St - Community Center |6-8 pm festival Kay Thornton 1

Eastern Windhill & Windhill Ct 117 Windhill Ct 5:30-7:30 pm |ice cream party Gail Campbell 2
12 Spring Chapel Court (Lees Chapel

Eastern Woodberry Forest Roag) & P ( P 6-8 pm ice cream party/game part{Mozell N. Weston 2

Eastern Woodmere Park Peeler Recreation Center 6-9 pm block party Andre Smith 2

Southern Adams Farm 1903 Adams Farm Pkwy 6-8 pm pizza and movie Kathleen Sullivan 5

Southern Aldersgate Apt 2608 Merrisll Dr 2:30-4 pm ice cream party Cathy McClellan 5

Southern Apple Ridge Townhomes Mystic Dr 7-9 pm covered dish Selma Alston 1

Southern Arbor Crest Apt 8 Covey Ln 5-7 pm block party Maria Brusstar 1

Southern Bordeaux Retreat at Jamestown pool on Renaissance Pkwy 6-8 pm block party Vicki Grossnickle 5

Southern Bracken Lake Association 49 Grassy Knoll Circle 6:30-8 pm hot dogs & dessert party |Paulette Schnyder 1

Southern Farmington 3112 Farmington Dr 6-8 pm cookout Danny Lineberger 5

Southern Gardengate Apts 2611 Merritt Dr 2-3:30 pm ice cream party Tracy Joslin 5

Southern Gate Ridge 1811 Willora St 6-8 pm cookout Reba Smith 1

Southern Glendale Forrest/Nugget Ridge 1017 Glendale Dr 7-9 pm Shella Benton 1




2013 National Night Out Events
At Large

Division PNRC|Community Location Time Activity Contact Person Dstct
Southern Greater Glennwood 925 Highland Ave 6-8:30 pm bbq Patricia Wisneski 1
Southern Greenfield Greenfield Park, 2414 Madre Place |6:30-8 pm cookout Darlene McGriff 1
Southern Greenfield Homes 2414 Madre Place 6:30-8 pm cookout Cleo Mobley
Southern Greentree Subdivision 1401 Springbrook Dr 6-8 pm cake/cupcakes/ice cream p|Catherine Williams
Southern X [|Hickory Trails 4223 Romaine St 6-8 pm cookout Dorothy Meadows
Southern HOA Colonial Manor Condos Colonial Manor parking lot at pool  |6:30-8 pm sandwiches Mary Calvin 4
Southern Lamrocton 2811 Dardin Rd 6-8 pm covered dish Tico Wallace/Jim Farley 5
Southern Meadow Oaks Community 853 Nestleway Dr 7-8:30 pm cookout Deloris Davis 1
Southern Meadowoods Hester Park Shelter #7 5:30-6:30 pm |party Sylvia Bray 5
Southern Oak Grove 308 Erwin St 6:30-8:30 pm [covered dish Brenda Barksdale 1
Southern Random Woods/Alderman School PTA [4314 Romaine St 6-8 pm hot dogs Ann Dean 5
Southern Rolling Roads 2400 S Holden Rd, Christ Wesleyan |6:30-8 pm social gathering Micheal Waller 5
Southern Sedgefield Lakes 5012 Shady Grove Ln - picnic shelter |6-9 pm bbg cookout Gail Lassiter 5
Southern Shannon Woods 3004 Longford Dr 6-8 pm Harold Lewis 1
Southern X |Smith Homes 707 W Florida st 6:30-8:30 pm |[fish dinner Gloria Rankin 1
Southern Southwoods Apartments 2307 A Columbus St 5-7 pm cookout Emily McKinney 1
Southern X |Stoneridge 1900 Peale Terr 6-8 pm covered dish Jeffery Cooper 5
Southern Top Ridge Ct 12 Top Ridge Ct 6-8 pm cookout Wendy Sheppard 5
Southern West Florida Street Community Watch 2418 West Florida St 6-9 pm hot dogs Charlotte Costner 1
Western Addison Point 6227 Nile Place 6-7 pm sandwiches Sheena Simmons 5
Western Andover Park Apartments 1350 Norwalk St 6-8 pm ice cream party Connie Vinson 4
3427 Old Battleground - Communit
Western X |Applewood o g y 6-9 pm block party Pamela Stimpson 3
Building
Western Ardmore Park Florida and Belmar St 4-8 pm festival Carolyn Draper 4
Western Ashland 1 Apsen Dr - Clubhouse 4:30-7:30 pm |block party Tara Smiley 4
Western Battle Forest Village 3216 Regents Park Ln (Clubhouse) 6-8 pm festival (food, music, etc) |Margaret Griffen 3
Western Beechwood Apt 2700 Cottage PI 5-7 pm Cheryl Carson 3
Pool at Bramblegate- 5737
Western Bramblegate ool at Bramblegate 6-7 pm covered dish David Crawford 5

Bramblegate Rd




2013 National Night Out Events
At Large

Division PNRC|Community Location Time Activity Contact Person Dstct
Western Cardinal Manor 3529 Cherry Hill Dr 6:30-7:30 pm |covered dish Pat Ferry 5
Western Colonial Apt 400 Burlingate Dr 5:30-7:30 pm |festival Angela Chavis 4
Western Fleming Lakes 6 Fleming Terrace Cir 6:30-8:30 pm |block party, covered dish |Jim Stone 5
Western Flemington Ridge 5901 Fleming Terrace Rd 6:30-7:45 pm |covered dish Janet Causey 5
Western Friendly Lakes 1800 New Bedford Dr 6:30-8:30 pm |bbg & hotdog cookout Jerry Weaver 5
5904 W Market St (Guilford Baptist
Western Friendswood arke (Guilford Baptis 6-8 pm covered dish Roger Pyatt 5
Church)
5904 W Market St (Guilford Baptist
Western Friendway Rd arket St (Guilford Baptis 6-8 pm covered dish Anne Collins 5
Church)
Western Hamilton Hills Coronado Park 7-8:30 pm dessert social Marty Nance 4
Western Hamilton Neighborhood 608 Wimberly Drive 6:30-8:30 pm |desserts & appetizers Jessica Huellmantel 4
Western Hamilton Woods 5010 Tower Rd (pool) 6:30-8 pm picnic at the pool Nancy Halloran 4
Western Hazlewood top of Wimberly Dr 6:30-8:30 pm |[light finger foods Jessica Huellmanter 4
Western Hidden Lakes Apt 5500 Weslo Willow Dr 5:30-6:30 pm [pool party Lakeahia Bradby 5
4010 Walker Ave (Lindley Park
Western Highland Park ( y 6:30-8 pm light meal Barbara Gray 4
Church)
Western Hunter Hills Community 3805 Gentry St - Hunter Hills Park 5-8:30 pm cookout Lisa Morgan 4
Western Lake Brandt Estates 5005 Century Oaks Dr 6-8 pm hamburgers/hot dogs John Wolfe 3
Western Lakemont Apartments 3900 Cotswold Ave 100-D 6-8 pm snacks and drinks Marie Forrest 3
Cathedral of His Gl 4501 Lak
Western Lawndale/Lake Jeanette athedral oTHis Blory axe 7-9 pm covered dish Emily Terranova 3
Jeanette Rd
Western Lincoln Green Apartments 2205 New Garden Rd 4:30-6:30 pm |block party John Herbert 3
Western Madison Woods Apt 5512 Tomahawk Dr 5:30-7 pm pool pizza party Kristi Long 4
Western Maple Ridge 5400 Sportime PI 6-8 pm catered dinner Leanne Trainor 5
Western Oak Ridge Meadows 5400 Sportime PI 6-8 pm catered dinner Robin Amelkin 5
Western Oaks of Brassfield circle at end of Crosstimbers Dr 5:30-8 pm block party Bob Wood 4
Western Pebble Dr 1407 Pebble Dr 6-7:30 pm covered dish Sharon Kaiser 4
Western Robin Ridge 1201 Condor Dr 7-8:30 pm ice cream party Dick Yarbrough 4
Western Starmount Forest 1 Sam Snead Dr (clubhouse) 6-8 pm chicken buffet Amy Kemp 4
Western Sullivans Lake 2802 Waters Edge Ln 6-8 pm ice cream party Susie Coker 4
The Grande Clubh 4905 T
Western The Grande at Lake Jeanette Ridege r;: e Huphouse owne 6:30-9 pm pizza and ice cream Amelia Deletto 3
Western Thornblade Court Thornblade Crt 7-9 pm block party Ken Waldron 3
Western Tower Glen 500 Glentower Dr Swimming Pool 7-8:30 pm ice cream party Jeanette Lowe 4




2013 National Night Out Events

At Large
Division PNRC|Community Location Time Activity Contact Person Dstct
Western Westview Valley Apartments 436 Guilford College Rd 5:30-7:30 pm [festival Maria Chadman 5
Western Windsor Park Upper Chiswell Ct 7-8:30 pm block party Joan Gantz 4




Patrol Division [Community Location Time
Central Clinton Hills 631 E florida St - Trinity AME Zion Church 6-9 pm
Central Hill St Latham'Park/Wendover Ave 811 W Wendover Av, church parking lot 7-8:30 pm
Church of Christ

Central Old L Richardson Windsor Rec Center 1601 E Lee St 6-9 pm
Central Sunset Hills Tennis Courts in Greenway Park 7-8 pm
Central Westerwood Playground at Lake Daniel Park on Mimosa 6-8 pm
Eastern Dudley Heights Bluford Academy 1901 Tuscaloosa St 5:30-7 pm
Eastern Palmer House Apartments playground, 3216 Yanceyville St. 6-8 pm
Eastern Washington Park GoodNews Baptist Church 2400 McConnell Rd |6- until
Eastern Woodmere Park Peeler Recreation Center 6-9 pm
Western Friendswood 5904 W Market St (Guilford Baptist Church) 6-8 pm
Western Highland Park 4010 Walker Ave (Lindley Park Church) 6:30-8 pm
Western Hunter Hills Community 3805 Gentry St - Hunter Hills Park 5-8:30 pm
Western Lawndale/Lake Jeanette Cathedral of His Glory 4501 Lake Jeanette Rd |7-9 pm
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